
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: July 14,2005 

TO: Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 
Jason Rojas, Attorney, Office of the General C o u n s e q q  

FROM: 

RE: 
Toni McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement ‘L J)ur\ 

Accerk Management and Acquisition LLC’s Motion for Protective Order filed for 
Confidential DN 06370-05 in connection with Acceris Management and 
Acquisition LLC’s Transfer Application for Certificate to Provide Competitive 
Local Exchange Telecommunications Service in Docket No. 050463-TX. 

On July 7,2005, Acceris Management and Acquisition LLC filed a Motion for Protective Order 
for Confidential Classification of Document No. 06370-05. Upon review, staff concurs with 
Acceris Management and Acquisition LLC that the highlighted information specified in the 
document meets the requirements pursuant to Section 364.183, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25- 
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/ 22.006(5), F.A.C., and the information should be treated as confidential. 
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